
 

 
 

 

 
 

Alcohol and Entertainment 
Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Wednesday 14 April 2021 at 10.00 am 
This will be held as an online virtual Meeting 
Details on how to access the link in order to view the meeting will be 
made available online via the following link: HERE 
 
 

Membership: 
 
Members Substitute Members 
Councillors: Councillors: 
 

 
Long (Vice-Chair) 
Hylton 
Maurice 
 
 

 
Chohan, Denselow, Hector, McLeish, 
W Mitchell Murray and RS Patel, Shahzad,  
 
 
 

 
 

For further information contact: Devbai Bhanji, Governance Assistant 
Tel: 020 8937 6841; Email: devbai.bhanji@brent.gov.uk 

 

For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the 
minutes of this meeting have been published visit: 

www.brent.gov.uk/committees 

 
 

The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting as an 
online virtual meeting.  The link to view the meeting will be made 
available via the following link: HERE 
 
 

Public Document Pack

https://www.brent.gov.uk/your-council/democracy-in-brent/local-democracy/live-streaming/
https://www.brent.gov.uk/your-council/democracy-in-brent/local-democracy/live-streaming/


 

2 
 

Notes for Members - Declarations of Interest: 
 

If a Member is aware they have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest* in an item of business, they 
must declare its existence and nature at the start of the meeting or when it becomes apparent and 
must leave the room without participating in discussion of the item.  
 

If a Member is aware they have a Personal Interest** in an item of business, they must declare its 
existence and nature at the start of the meeting or when it becomes apparent. 
 

If the Personal Interest is also significant enough to affect your judgement of a public interest and 
either it affects a financial position or relates to a regulatory matter then after disclosing the 
interest to the meeting the Member must leave the room without participating in discussion of the 
item, except that they may first make representations, answer questions or give evidence relating 
to the matter, provided that the public are allowed to attend the meeting for those purposes. 
 
*Disclosable Pecuniary Interests: 
(a)  Employment, etc. - Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for 

profit gain. 
(b)  Sponsorship - Any payment or other financial benefit in respect of expenses in carrying 

out duties as a member, or of election; including from a trade union.  
(c)  Contracts - Any current contract for goods, services or works, between the Councillors or 

their partner (or a body in which one has a beneficial interest) and the council. 
(d)  Land - Any beneficial interest in land which is within the council’s area. 
(e) Licences- Any licence to occupy land in the council’s area for a month or longer. 
(f)  Corporate tenancies - Any tenancy between the council and a body in which the 

Councillor or their partner have a beneficial interest. 
(g)  Securities - Any beneficial interest in securities of a body which has a place of business or 

land in the council’s area, if the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or 
one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body or of any one class of its issued 
share capital. 

 

**Personal Interests: 
The business relates to or affects: 
(a) Anybody of which you are a member or in a position of general control or management, and: 

 To which you are appointed by the council; 

 which exercises functions of a public nature; 

 which is directed is to charitable purposes; 

 whose principal purposes include the influence of public opinion or policy (including a 
political party of trade union). 

(b) The interests a of a person from whom you have received gifts or hospitality of at least £50 as 
a member in the municipal year;  

or 
A decision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as affecting the well-being or 
financial position of: 

 You yourself; 

 a member of your family or your friend or any person with whom you have a close 
association or any person or body who is the subject of a registrable personal interest.  

 



 

3 
 

 
Agenda 
 
Introductions, if appropriate. 
 
 

Item Page 
 

1 Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members  
 

 

2 Declarations of Interests  
 

 

 Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, the nature 
and existence of any relevant disclosable pecuniary or personal interests 
in the items on this agenda and to specify the item(s) to which they relate. 
 

 

3 Application for a New Premises Licence by Ageva Ltd for the 
premises known as Orfeo, 75 Chamberlayne Road, NW10 3ND, 
pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003  

 

1 - 38 

 
Date of the next meeting:  Date Not Specified 
 

 Please remember to SWITCH OFF your mobile phone during the meeting. 
 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 
 

Application for New Premises Licence 
 
 
1. The Application 
 

Name of Applicant: Ageva Ltd 

  

Name & Address of Premises: Orfeo, 75 Chamberlayne Road, NW10 3ND 

  

Applicants Agent:  

  

 
 
The application is for a new premises licence: 
  
1 For Regulated Entertainment, the sale of alcohol and to remain open from 12:00hrs to midnight 

Monday – Sunday and for Late Night Refreshment from 23:00hrs to midnight Monday to 
Sunday. 
 

2. Background 
 

None 
 
 

3. Promotion of the Licensing Objectives 
 
 See page 13 of the application 
 
 
4. Relevant Representations 
  
 Representations have been received and withdrawn from the Police and Public Safety 

Officer. Representations remain outstanding from local residents. 
 
 
5. Interested Parties 
 
 None 
 
 
6. Policy Considerations 
 
 Policy 1 – Process for Applications 
  

Conditions on the licence, additional to those voluntarily sought/agreed by the applicant, 
may be considered.  Conditions will focus on matters which are within the control of 
individual licensee and which relate to the premises or areas being used for licensable 
activities, the potential impact of the resulting activities in the vicinity. If situations arise 
where the licensing objectives may be undermined but cannot be dealt with by the use 
of appropriate conditions the Licensing Authority will consider whether it is appropriate for a 
licence to be granted or continue to operate. 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



   
 
7. Determination of the Application 
 

Members can take the following steps when determining a new premises licence 
application: 
 

 grant the licence; 

 exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which the 
application relates; 

 refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor; 

 reject the application 
 

 
8. Associated Papers 
       
 A. Copy of Application Form & Plan  
 B.  Residents Representations  
 C. Applicant Response to Residents Representations 
 D. Residents Responses to Applicant   

E. Police Representation and withdrawal 
F. Public Safety Representation and withdrawal 
G. OS Map 

   
   

  
 
 
  
  

Page 2



Page 3



Page 4



Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



 

28-02-2021 

 

We are totally opposed to this application as we consider it goes against all four licensing objectives. 

Use of the back garden: - This is a residential area and the use of the garden by customers would 

represent a substantial and continuous nuisance to the whole neighbourhood. - Our kitchen, 

bathroom and bedroom have windows at the back of the property. Already now, and even with our 

windows closed, we can often hear the noise generated by customers; and when the premise 

windows are open it is extremely disruptive and irritating as the noise resonates heavily in the back 

courtyard. - From time to time, the previous staff used to take cigarette breaks in the back 

courtyard. Because of the layout of the buildings, conversations resonate and can be very disturbing 

even when there are only two or three people. Plus the cigarettes smoke gets pushed towards our 

building and sometimes infiltrates our flat even with our windows closed; and if our windows are 

open, the smell covers our flat in no time. We can't even start to imagine what kind of hell it would 

be if the back courtyard and garden were to be filled with customers. - As highlighted by the London 

Fire And Emergency Planning Authority in September 2013 in response to a similar application, the 

use of the back garden would pose a real safety risk. Background music: - Based on our long and 

painful experience with all the previous owners, we are against the use of so-called background 

music. - This is a residential area, with solid party walls that propagate sound from both customers 

and music. - Also, having any kind of noise late in the evening is absolutely not acceptable in such a 

residential area. There are families, working people and school children who need to get up early, 

and we all have the right to peaceful nights! Late night refreshments: - Whether indoors or 

outdoors, this is again not compatible with a residential area like ours as it naturally leads to both 

noise and behavioural issues. - And the idea of allowing alcohol outside, like on the front decking for 

example, is absolutely not acceptable. Opening times: - The proposed operating hours are 

completely inappropriate. Serving until midnight and 7 days a week is way too late and too much for 

a residential area. - Customer will be noisy when in the premises, and noisy too when leaving. - The 

staff will still work beyond midnight for cleaning and garbage, and this can be very noisy as we have 

sadly experienced in the past. In conclusion, allowing the proposed licence would make our lives a 

daily and nightly nightmare both in terms of noise nuisance and of air pollution. As residents, we 

have a right to clean air and to a reasonably quiet environment. 

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



 
Sent: 01 March 2021 12:58 
To: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk> 
Subject: Licence Application 20677 (Ageva 75 Chamberlayne Rd)  

 

 
Dear Sir/Madam,  
 
I am writing with regards to the Notice for Application that was posted to me on 1 March 2021.   
 
I would like to refuse the application for The Use of the back Garden for Customers.  
 
A previous owner of the Bar, did use the back garden prior to the Police and Licensing having to 
close the area as it created to much noise and they didn’t have a licence. I do believe they tried 
to apply for a licence but at Wembley council meeting which I attended they withdrew the licence 
and apologised for the nuisance they had caused.  I believe  this was around 2015 though I am 
unable to remember the exact date,   
 
The issues with the back garden area is that the noise travels down through all the gardens and 
especially late at night when its supposed to be quiet the noise is loud from shouting /Cheering / 
general Euphoria. It's  like an enclosed stadium with Brick built houses on both sides which make 
the noise travel,  
 
If you could acknowledge you have received this mail and I would like to confirm I do not want 
them using the back garden as a Bar/Drinks area  
 

 

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank



 
Sent: 01 March 2021 15:34 
To: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk> 
Subject: LICENCE APPLICATION 20677 

 

I am contacting you as had a letter through my door today at 114 Keslake rd, regarding 
application to use the back garden for customers by Ageva Ltd at 75 Chamberlayne road 
London NW10 3ND. 
I am strongly objecting to this application, as this garden backs on to my garden and 
bedroom, and the noise would be unbearable, especially if they were allowed to have 
alcohol consumption in to the evening. 
This would affect my ability to be able to use my own garden and property. 
I have tried to put objection on website but has not given me this option. Please advise. 
 

 

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank



5-3-21 

Concerning the application made by the new owners of 75 Chamberlayne Road for the use of the 

premises to be a new ‘Italian’ restaurant, I have no objection in principle to the creation of a new 

restaurant in the area. What does concern me about this application as the next-door resident of 

Flat 1 (First Floor) of 77 Chamberlayne Road, is the request for an extension of the garden area, to 

presumably include outside dining facilities. Also of concern is the requested implementation of 

extensive opening hours-until midnight 7 days a week! Previous owners of the same premises made 

very similar requests in 2013, which subsequently went to a hearing and were refused owing to the 

great potential for disruptive behaviour and intrusive noise caused to surrounding flats and gardens. 

I live next door to 75 Chamberlayne Road in the first floor flat and my bedroom overlooks the garden 

area of no 75 and to the side what will be the restaurant area, is less than 20 feet away! I therefore 

have a vested interest in the sort of premises 75 Chamberlayne Road is used for. I work at Charing 

Cross hospital and my shift entails rising early at 6.00am each day. I therefore baulk at premises just 

below my bedroom area being used for late night dining and drinking, with the attendant noise and 

inconvenience this causes. As my neighbour Mr Dan Stora has mentioned in his objections, the 

premises in question is in a residential area, surrounded by flats and backing on to the gardens in 

Keslake and Chevening Road I am also concerned at the volume of the background music! At what 

level is this to be set at? I am in very close proximity to the premises at the rear of my flat and have 

already in the past had sleepless nights due to previous owners and the use of music in the 

premises. No 75 Chamberlayne Road was originally I believe an off licence and since the off licence 

closed all the planning applications have been for bars, restaurants etc However, the premises are in 

a residential as well as a shopping area and the residents do have a certain right in not wanting any 

public order or noise issues. I therefore believe this application should be refused as it is not 

conducive to the surrounding area. The requested licensing hours are too long and too late for a 

working week and can only lead to anti-social behaviour. The use of the outside space behind the 

shop as an open-air dining/drinking area is also not acceptable to the surrounding residents, who 

have a right to enjoyment of their own gardens and indoor space without disruptive and intrusive 

noise. 

Page 23

Linda.Legister
Line



This page is intentionally left blank



From: valerio orfeo   
Sent: 21 March 2021 20:46 
To: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: 75 Chamberlayne Road,NW10 3ND - 20677 
 
Dear Vanesha,  
After carefully acknowledge the matter of representation I can confirm that no music will be played 
in a garden and no late seating outside will be allowed. 
All garden will be refurbished with surrounding panels so any noyse will be kept to a minimum. 
Maximun 4 people for each table will be allowed to seat outside and of course only summer time.  
winter time the garden will be closed. 
in regarding to the music issue I'm confirming that it's a back ground music in a autentic Italian 
Restaurant. For sure we will not allow any loud music as people having a nice dinner. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Valerio Orfeo 
 
Dkirector of Ageva ltd 
 

 
From: Carmine Di Liso   
Sent: 22 March 2021 11:14 
To: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Premises licence 75 Chamberlayne road 
 
Hi Vanesha,  
After our Phone conversation I will confirm that all of the Police conditions have been accepted, 
once again I would like to reassure the members of public that no late or party seating outside will 
be allowed and will tend to get peoples back in a restaurant at the latest 22.30. No music will be 
played outside and only summer time we will use the space. 
We do run a Restaurant in a listed building situated in Fairford called Colosseo please see our feed 
back from TRIP ADVISOR, GOGGLE, FACE BOOK PAGE 
COLOSSEO RESTAURANT FAIRFORD and food & hygiene rating all of the above 5 star. We do 
take our pride on what we do and achieve. The premises as had a complete sound isolation by the 
land lord and noise pollution it’s virtually none. 
 
Many Thanks 
Carmine Di Liso 

 
From: Carmine Di Liso   
Sent: 22 March 2021 12:01 
To: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk> 
Subject: 75 Chamberlayne road 
 
Hi Vanesha, 
My last point it’s that we will create 12 full time positions and 6 part time positions, so in this difficult 
time we try to help as much as we can to create work for people. 
Many thanks 
Carmine Di Liso 
 

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



 
Resident 1 Response to Applicant 
 
From:  
Sent: 22 March 2021 19:54  
To: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>  
Cc:  
Subject: Re: New Premises Licence - 75 Chamberlayne Road,NW10 3ND - 20677  
 
Hi,  
We are *NOT* satisfied with the applicant's response and we maintain our strong objection to the 
use of the back garden.  
Regards,  
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Resident 2 Response to Applicant 
 
From:  
Sent: 22 March 2021 13:59  
To: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>  
Subject: Re: New Premises Licence - 75 Chamberlayne Road,NW10 3ND - 20677  
 
I don’t agree with the reply for the owner of the restaurant,  
The noise pollution will ruin the lives of the people who live in Residential property on both 
Chevening Road & Keslake Rd.  
We experienced this previously and it was unbearable.  
Please do include me with regards to the meeting which I will make additional comments,  
Regards  
 

 
 
Resident 3 Response to Applicant 
 
From:  
Sent: 22 March 2021 14:24  
To: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>  
Subject: Re: New Premises Licence - 75 Chamberlayne Road,NW10 3ND - 20677  
 
Am afraid this does not solve the issues I have raised at all.  
Those premises have been used as restaurant and bar over many years but they have NEVER 
used the outside space as it would cause huge issues for all the surrounding residents.  
The noise would mean I would not be able to use my own garden, and as below is the view from 
my bedroom - they are proposing to have an outdoor restaurant right by my bedroom window ? 
This is just not acceptable. I bought my property as an end of terrace to be a quiet space, and the 
proposed licence would hugely affect my use of my own property.  
It would also compromise my privacy as my garden would no longer be private.  
As well as noise, there is the issue of people smoking outside which would be a health issue for 
me. 

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank



  

 
 

  
The Licensing Authority 
Brent Civic Centre 
Engineers Way 
Wembley  
Middlesex 
HA9 0FJ  

Your ref: 20677 

Our ref: 41/21/2965NW 

Brent Borough Licensing Department 
Harrow Police Station 
74, Northolt Road 
Harrow 
Middlesex 
HA2 0DN 
 
E-mail: Gary.L.R.Norton@met.police.uk 
Web: www.met.police.uk 
  

Date: 12/03/2021 

 

  
Police representations to a New Premises Licence application for: 
 
 “Orfea (Ageva Ltd), 75 Chamberlayne Road, London, NW10 3ND”. 
 
I certify that I have considered the application shown above and I wish to make 
representations that the likely effect of the grant of the application is detrimental to the 
Council’s Licensing Objectives for the reasons indicated below. 
 
Police Officer: Gary Norton 
Licensing Constable PC 2965NW 
 
 
An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, who is 
authorised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’ 
under the Licensing Act 2003. 
 
The application has been made for a new premises licence under section 17 of the act, in 
accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003. The Police representations are 
primarily concerned with crime and disorder, public nuisance and protecting children from 
harm. 
 
The terraced premises sits on the busy business/shopping parade area of Chamberlayne 
Road, with residential premises behind and overlooking the venue rear garden area. The 
roads that run at right angles, either side of the premises and parallel to one another, are 
Chevening Road and Keslake Road. The rear gardens of these Victorian style houses sit back-
to-back and run side-by-side in regimental fashion. The same venue had previously been a 
licensed premises had come to notice a number of times due to noise pollution and anti-
social behaviour complaints. This is still an area of concern as the new premises licence 
applicant wishes to use the rear garden area of the basement floor, measuring 7.5m by 
3.5m, until midnight each evening. The application states that recorded music would be 
required until this time “only playing background music, unamplified, will be monitored as 
soft, play as customers having their meals.” The applicant’s intention would appear to be 

Page 29



  

requesting ambient, low volume music for the diners, but clearly recorded music is amplified 
in order to play it and as such could be turned up. The application does request for 
permission to play recorded music between the hours of 1200 and 2400hrs, so the 
comments made in the “please give further details here” are contradictory. 
Police licensing would seek to include conditions that uphold the licensing objectives and 
ensure local residents are not disturbed by the restaurant being open late into every 
evening. The area which would likely prove to be most contentious is the rear garden area. 
We would ask that all licensable activities conducted in this area be in line with restaurant 
style service: waiter/waitress table service, seated guests and low level volume music only. 
Given how sound and vibration can carry, I would recommend the doors and windows are 
kept closed whenever licensable activities are taking place to reduce the likelihood of noise 
pollution and ASB issues with local residents. Some of the following requested conditions 
are very similar to what the applicant has stated they intend to do. The police wording may 
vary some of these slightly. This is in order to have a clear, uniform definition to the licensing 
conditions in order to avoid misunderstandings or misinterpretation. 
 
Police licensing would request the following conditions be included on the premises licence. 
 
 

1. CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a good 
working condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made 
available to police and authorised Officers from Brent Council upon request. This 
must comply with the Data Protection Act including signage. 
 

2. A “Challenge 25” policy shall be adopted and adhered to at all times. 
 
3. The supply/sale of alcohol shall be by waiter or waitress service only. 

 
4. An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for inspection on 

request to an authorised officer of Brent Council or the Police, which will record the 
following: 

(a)  all crimes reported to the venue 
(b)  all ejections of patrons 
(c)  any complaints received 
(d)  any incidents of disorder 
(e)  any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or  
     scanning equipment 
(f)  any refusal of the sale of alcohol 
(g) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.  

 
5. A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours which licensable 

activities are permitted shall be visible from the outside of each entrance to the 
premises. 
 

6. A suitable intruder alarm complete with panic button shall be fitted and maintained. 
 
7. The level of music shall be arranged so as not to cause a nuisance to local residents. 
 
8. Any staff directly involved in selling or supplying alcohol for retail to consumers shall 

undergo basic training of Licensing Act 2003 legislation. This shall be documented 
and signed for by the DPS and the member of staff receiving the training. This 

Page 30



  

training log shall be kept on the premises and made available for inspection by 
police and relevant authorities upon request. 

 
9. Notices asking customers to leave quietly shall be conspicuously displayed at all 

exits. 
10. The supply of alcohol at the premises shall only be to a person seated taking a table 

meal there and for the consumption by such a person as ancillary to their meal. 
 
 
 
If these conditions were accepted in full, I would withdraw police presentations. 

 
 
 
 
 Yours Sincerely, 

 
 
 
Gary Norton 
 
 
 
 

 

GARY NORTON 

Police Constable 2965NW – 

Brent Licensing Officer 

Mobile: 07500 993 899 

Harrow Police Station, 74, 

Northolt Road, Harrow, HA2 

0DN 

Web: www.met.police.uk Email: 

Gary.L.R.Norton@met.police.uk 

 

Page 31

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.met.police.uk%2F&data=04%7C01%7CGary.L.R.Norton%40met.police.uk%7C8d9abcf83071440ce65808d8cce52550%7Cf3ee2a7e72354d28ab42617c4c17f0c1%7C0%7C0%7C637484631825018822%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=km%2BkcDRyHA1xqYyz%2FXBOJVBKKhviMkSl0ZjfukskxqA%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Gary.L.R.Norton@met.police.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



From: Gary.L.R.Norton@met.police.uk <Gary.L.R.Norton@met.police.uk>  
Sent: 22 March 2021 09:27 
To: agevalimited@gmail.com 
Cc: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>; Legister, Linda <Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: AGEVA 75 CHAMBERLAYNE ROAD REPS 11 03 2021 

 

Dear All, 

 

As the applicant has accepted police licensing conditions regarding the new premises licence 

application, I withdraw police representations. 

 

 

Yours Sincerely, 

 

 

Gary Norton 

 

 

GARY NORTON 

Police Constable 2965NW – Brent 

Licensing Officer 

 

 

GSC Marking: OFFICIAL and may be subject to handling instructions and/or an additional 

caveat 

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

From: valerio orfeo  

Sent: 21 March 2021 20:16 

To: Norton Gary L.R - NW-CU  

Subject: Re: AGEVA 75 CHAMBERLAYNE ROAD REPS 11 03 2021 

 

Dear Gary Norton, 

I do agree with all of the conditions and for reassurance we do not play any music outside. 

 

 

Yours Sincerely 

 

 

Valerio Orfeo 

Director of Ageva ltd. 

 

 

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank



From: ENS Public Safety <ens.publicsafety@brent.gov.uk>  
Sent: 23 February 2021 14:31 
To: valerio orfeo  
Cc: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>; Islam, Shamsul <Shamsul.Islam@brent.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: FW: CONSULT: New Premises - 75 Chamberlayne Road, NW10 3ND - 20677 

 
Dear Valerio Orfeo 
 
Thank you for your correspondence below, stating that your client accepts the conditions set out in 
our representation. 
 
I can confirm that Public Safety now withdraws the current representation and do not make any 
further representations regarding this application.  
 
The agreed conditions will appear on the licence schedule. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Laura Davies 
Public Safety Officer 
Regeneration and Environment 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
From: valerio orfeo  
Sent: 23 February 2021 12:59 
To: ENS Public Safety  
Subject: Re: FW: CONSULT: New Premises - 75 Chamberlayne Road, NW10 3ND - 20677 

 

Dear Laura Davies,  

I wiil accept all the condition. 

 

Many Thanks 

Valerio Orfeo 

 

 

Il giorno mar 23 feb 2021 alle ore 10:33 ENS Public Safety <ens.publicsafety@brent.gov.uk> ha 

scritto: 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Dear Valerio Orfeo, 

Thank you for your email containing your detailed floor plans and fire risk assessment.  

In relation to the application for a new licence for the above named premises. After assessing the 
application, the Public Safety Team will be making the following representations to the Licensing 
Authority on the grounds of Public Safety.  

Providing the licensee is willing to accept the following conditions Public Safety Team would 
withdraw the representation.  

1. The locks and flush latches on the exit doors shall be unlocked and kept free from 
fastenings other than push bars or pads whilst the public are on the premises. 

 

Page 35

mailto:ens.publicsafety@brent.gov.uk


2. Any socket outlets (or other power supplies used for DJ equipment, band equipment and 
other portable equipment) that are accessible to performers, staff or the public shall be 
suitably protected by a residual current device (RCD having a rated residual operating current 
not exceeding 30 milliamps). 

3. No person shall be permitted to sit on the floor, on stairs or in gangways and passageways.  

4. Where chairs and tables are provided, internal gangways are kept unobstructed. 

5. A capacity specific risk assessment shall be conducted by a competent risk assessor. This 
assessment will include holding capacity, exit capacity and the calculations to demonstrate 
how that was reached, the lower of the two numbers shall be the final capacity. The guidance 
used to reach this capacity must be quoted. This risk assessment shall be appraised annually 
or at the time of any building or layout structural works. The capacity assessment must be 
made available to an authorised officer upon request.  

In relation to point 5, I am happy to accept the calculations provided in the risk 
assessment you sent.  

In order for the Public Safety Team to withdraw this representation, it will be necessary for you or 
your client to confirm in writing or via Email that you accept the above licence conditions.  

We will require these conditions to appear on the licence schedule should the licence be granted.  

Please provide the capacity calculations as soon as they are completed to prevent a delay in the 
license being granted.  

Please let me know if I can assist you further. 

Kind regards, 

Laura Davies 

Public Safety Officer 

 

Page 36



Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Application for a New Premises Licence by Ageva Ltd for the premises known as Orfeo, 75 Chamberlayne Road, NW10 3ND, pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003
	3.2 Orfeo Application Redacted
	3.3 Orfeo Plan
	3.4 Orfeo Resident Rep 1
	3.5 Orfeo Resident Rep 2
	3.6 Orfeo Resident Rep 3
	3.7 Orfeo Resident Rep 4
	3.8 Orfeo Applicant Response to Objectors
	3.9 Orfeo Residents Responses to Applicant
	3.10 Orfeo Police Reps
	3.11 Orfeo Police withdrawal
	3.12 Orfeo Public Safety Rep & withdrawal
	3.13 Orfeo OS Map


